DATE: October 29, 2020

TIME: 12:00PM |

PLACE: Zoom Meeting
PURPOSE: October Board Meeting

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Call to Order

2. Public Comment-Due to COVID-19, all public comment must be submitted in writing
prior to the meeting
A. ATU Local 1436 (Page 2)

3. 'Approval of Minutes
A. Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2020 (Pages 3-5)

4. Communications
A. Letter of Appreciation (Page 6)

5. Audit Draft Presentation by RKL
A. Resolution 2029 —Accepting Annual Report of Authority Auditors (Page 7)

6. Treasurer's Report
A. September 2020 Financial Report (Pages 8-13)

7. Old Business

8. New Business
A. FFY 2020 Program of Projects (Page 14)
B. Easton Coach Contract Renewal

9. Resolutions
A. Resolution 2028 —2021 Board Meeting Dates (Page 15)

10. Staff Report
11. Executive Session
12. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Thursday, November 19, 2020



To Whom It May Concern:

This email is in regard to multiple problems that should be addressed with
management staff along with our *human resources” department. Many formall
complaints have been swept under the rug and complaints have been
deemed unsuitable or have no purpose being filed. The sole purpose of a
human resources department is to develop employees of an organization to
achieve goals, ensure workplace safety, and most importantly employee
relations. Many issues are presented to human resource representatives and
they are to be unbiased and serve as a neutral referee between employees.
This has not been the case with Capital Area Transit, there have been
complaints filed where only a portion of the story is reported, retaliation on mass
transit drivers has occurred. Drivers are continuously having meetings with review
of footage for previous issues that have been resolved and have no correlation
with current issues being addressed. Drivers are reporting issues with passengers
and addressing safety concerns which are not being taken seriously. Arguments,
along with terroristic threats are being made during trippers’ dispatch was
contacted and arrived at the location. It was requested that law enforcement
was to be contacted by both the driver and passengers. The driver also
requested that the parties involved were removed off of the bus. Management
that arrived at the location deemed the situation insignificant to driver and
passenger safety. Continuing regarding safety, mass transit vehicles have
continuously been utilized in daily transportation that have require emergency
and regular maintenance due to the safety issues they present to not only
employees but passengers as well. This showcases the lack of care and dignifies
that safety is not a priority for drivers whom are employed through capital area
transit. Grievances are being filed and management along with human
resources at their discretion has been deciding whether they are suitable or not
to be formally filed. Important details regarding issues are being left out of
documented memos so that management is able to have biased reasons for
calling meetings and reviewing footage from previous driver filed complaints.
Management repeatedly faults union employees for issues that occur and there
is no accountability for other parties involved.

Received from Lionel Randolph, President ATU Local 1436
10/26/2020 @ 1:54pm ‘



CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY
901 N. Cameron Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING
August 27, 2020

The regular meeting of the Authority’s Board of Directors convened on this date at
12:00pm, of Capital Area Transit held by Zoom, Chairman Eric Bugaile presiding.
Present were board members: LaToya Bellamy, Al Bienstock, Bruce Weber, Chad
Saylor and Richard Kotz. Jill Nagy, Counsel, was also present.

Administrative Staff Members present were Richard Farr, Christopher Zdanis, Jenna
Reedy, Miguel Acri-Rodriguez, Brian Gillette, Abby Davis and Monica Young.

ATTENDANCE

All members of the Board of Directors are present except Scott Wyland. Moved by
Richard Kotz and seconded to excuse by Al Bienstock. Motion approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Latoya Bellamy moved to accept the July 30, 2020 meeting minutes, seconded by AI'
Bienstock. Motion approved.

COMMUNICATIONS

Discussed possible September board meeting date cancellation.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Brian Gillette and Richard Farr presented the unaudited financial statements for the
month of July 2020 and the year-to-date period ending July 31, 2020. Highlights of
report follows:
e CAT’s CARES funding total award is $14,630,648, of which we have received
$6MM.
e Local matches for the 3" quarter of 2020 have all been received.

e The general checking account balance stands at $719,000 as of 8/25/20.

Al Bienstock moved, seconded by Bruce Weber, motion approved.



CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY
901 N. Cameron Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101

OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business.

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION 2026 — Approving the Lease Extension with Strawberry Square
Associates

Motion to approve was raised by Latoya Bellamy, seconded by Al Bienstock, and
passed unanimously.

RESOLUTION 2027 — Adopting the Capital Area Transit Hiring and Maintenance of
Essential Requirements (Retention) and Employment Qualifications/Driver Policy

This is a standard policy of SAFTI. SAFTI came onsite approximately a year ago to
assess Capital Area Transit. SAFTI recommends drivers to be at least 23 years of age,
so that is the only change that has been made.

Motion to approve was made by Chad Saylor, seconded by Richard Kotz, and passed
unanimously.

STAFF REPORT

An EEO report was given by Jamie Leonard. This plan was submitted back in February.
We are waiting to obtain feedback. Underutilization was found in the categories of
Officials (White-Females), Administrative Support (White-Females), Service-
Maintenance (Male — American Indian, Male-Black, Male-Hispanic, Male-Asian,
Female-White, Female-Black, Female-Hispanic, Female-Asian). CAT will need to
continually look to hire females and minorities across the various categories as well as
evaluate the wage between management and operations. The headcount for the
organization as a whole from January through June was 37% White, 48% Black, 8%
Hispanic, .5% Native Hawaiian, .5% Asian and 8% other. Of those hired, 46% were
White, 31% Black, 8% Hispanic and 15% other. Terminations consisted of 39% White,
38% Black, 15% Hispanic and 8% other. Five were involuntary and eight were
voluntary.

Miguel Acri-Rodriguez presented the paratransit survey results. The survey was sent
out in Spanish and English during the dates of February 7, 2020 with an end date of



CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY
901 N. Cameron Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101

March 9, 2020. 1,276 surveys were distributed and 344 responses were received with a
response rate of 26.9%. The overall satisfaction rate was 56.8%. Median age of those
that took the survey was between the ages of 41-64. 62% were female and 38% male.
98.2% speak English at home and 3.8% speak Spanish.

A few areas of success were wheelchair securement, vehicle cleanliness, friendly
drivers, safe and skilled drivers, and knowledgeable customer service. Areas of
opportunity were on hold wait time, on-time pick up, travel time too long, on-time arrival,
offer same day service, and expanded days and hours of operation.

Action plans working hand-in-hand with sections of the management work plan are
customer-centric focus and monitoring high volume and peak times to assist in
scheduling trips as well as evaluating scheduling around peak times. Service
restoration would include recruitment campaigns to replace retired drivers. Hiring new
drivers will increase the on-time performance for the overall service. Community
engagement would involve reviewing current service and transportation needs for the
community. For safety, continuing annual ADA and safety training for all employees.
Training will consist of safe driving techniques, customer service focus and proper
securement.

ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting will be held September 24, 2020.

Meeting adjourned at 12:29PM. Al Bienstock made a motion to end the meeting, Chad
Saylor seconded.

Respectfully Submitted,

' ;9(0 LCL:««,'_;' PZr‘/

Richard Kotz
Secretary




August 2020
Dear Capital Area Transit,

I am writing.to express my sincere
appreciation for the drivers of the

CAT Paratransit routes.

During most of 2019, I was somewhat
incapacitated and needed to go to
chemotherapy appointments at Osteopathic
Hospital. I couldn't have made it
without this driving program. Other
appointments included physical therapy

because I broke a hip mid-summer.

Appointment times both coming ang
going were kept because of the drivers'
timeliness and courtesy in helping

me to board when necessary.

I pray for these drivers whenever I see

a "jitney"; they do a wonderful job!

Sincerely,

C[ ldldé;( /Zé-f/iéf-//wu
4 jgjj oGS
i gww,,é'&%f Pa 17110

v



RESOLUTION NO. 2029

ACCEPTING ANNUAL REPORT OF AUTHORITY AUDITORS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cumberland-Dauphin—Hérrisburg Transit Authority
(CAT) engaged the Certified Public Accounting firm of RKL LLP to undertake its financial and compliance
audit for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, RKL LLP has completed this work, delivered their draft written report for CAT, and
made an oral presentation to the Board of Directors on their findings, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Cumberland-Dauphin-
Harrisburg Transit Authority accept the draft audit report as final, barring no material changes, and that
their results be distributed to all necessary parties after final printing.

CERTIFICATION OF OFFICERS

OF
CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY

I certify that the foregoing is a sound and true copy of a Resolution adopted at a legally convened
meeting of the Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Authority Board Members held on October 29,
2020.

attest:
Richard Kotz Eric Bugaile
Secretary Chairman




- Capital Area Transit

" MEMO

To: Capital Area Transit Board Members

From: Brian Gillette, Accounting Manager

Date: October 26, 2020

Re: September 2020 CAT Financial Report (Unaudited)

Attached are Capital Area Transit’s (CAT) unaudited financial statements for the month of
September 2020 and the year-to-date period ending September 30, 2020.

Items of Interests:

CAT’s CARES funding total award is $ 14,630,648, of which we have received

$6MM.

Local matches for the 4th quarter of 2020 have been mailed:
Cumberland County $91K; Dauphin County $101K is outstanding

The general checking account balance stands at $717K as of 10/22/20; we are not having

to utilize our Line of Credit.

September MTD/YTD Health Insurance Expenses
MTD Actual  YTD Actual

YTD Budget

Gross Health Insurance $ 206,098 $ 617,840
Employee Premium Copay $ 24,063 $§ 71416
Net Health Insurance - § 182,035 § 546,424

$ 665,028
$ 92,556
§ 572472

Overtime for September 2020 and YTD Period Ending September 30, 2020.

September 2020 YTD
Actual Budget Actual Budget
Operators $ 74772 § 98,200 $ 262,008 $ 337,370
Operations $§ 1,241 § 0 § 4155 §$ 0
Maintenance @ $§ 6,302 $ 34,764 $ 52455 $ 108,022
Admin. $ 76 $ 0 $ 91 $ 0

$ 82,391 $132,964 $ 318,799 § 445393



Fixed Route Division — September 2020

YTD Passengers Served: Passengers/Vehicle Hour

Revenue Passengers Per
Passengers Vehicle Hours  Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2021 259,961 38,726 6.71 -62.17%
2020 562,408 31,697 17.74 unfavorable
2023 Goal 19.01

YTD Operating Expenditures: Operating Cost / Revenue Vehicle Hour

Operating Revenue Operating Cost Per

Expense Vehicle Hours  Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2021 § 4,135,343 38,726 $106.78 15.18%
2020 $ 3,990,279 31,697 $125.89 favorable
2023 Goal Not to Exceed $154.61

YTD Operating Revenue: Operating Revenue / /Revenue Vehicle Hour

Operating Revenue Operating Rev. Per ,

Revenue Vehicle Hours Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2021 $ 465,242 38,726 $ 12.01 -52.06%
2020 $ 794,389 31,697 $ 25.06 unfavorable
2023 Goal $ 27.25

~ YTD Operating Expense: Operating Cost / Passenger

Operating Operating Cost

Expense Passengers Per Passenger Change
2020 $ 4,135,343 259,961 $ 1591 -124.21%
2019 $ 3,990,279 562,408 $ 7.09 unfavorable
2023 Goal Notto Exceed §$§ 8.13

Paratransit Division — September 2020

Revenue

MTD YTD Change
2021 $ 216,355 $ 634,173 -29.35%
2020  § 273,501 $ 897,640 unfavorable
Expenses

MTD YTD Change
2021 $ 332,337 $ 1,097,642 15.07%
2020  $ 404,251 $ 1,305,324 favorable

YTD Expenses are 24% favorable to budget by $346K

® Page 2



1 . Wd 0E:CT 0Z0Z/€T/0T paiuiid

pEE 09999 = c - - . ‘ aduasaylg
€06'E09°E 96L'EVT'T SLZ'S96°8T £0S'0Z8V 69S'EET'Y 680°VLY'T 959°29T'T Apisqns jejoL
TLSOTTT 0SS'6VE L69°SOT'TT TE8'0SS'Y . LEV'EVB'E L6T'VBE'T . LOE'LSOT . Apisqns |esapay
695'02¢'C L9S'E0L €SL'v9L'9 5 - . ) - Apisgns a1eis
£92'2LT 8£9°06 ST8'v60T 9.9'69C - TET'062 76868 6YEDTT Apisgns |e207
: Apisgng
(695'€09°€) (SET’LL0'T) (5£2'596°8T) (cos‘oza'v)  (69S'EET'D) (680'vLY'T)  (959°£9T'T) (3vyaq) snjdang
009'S62'S 986'S09‘T 905‘v26'ET 8ZT'9TT'9 €86'CET’S 9v9'088‘T  9I0'PIS'T . sasuadx3 |eio)
8£T'T EIV 00T's SLTT 8€T'T STy ETV 5|ejuay 1 sasea]
orT'L LEE'Y 0000t 66v'C [z £€8 B ) 1s3133u)
6T0°E = 000'SS 6YL'ET 1818 €85y €16'E : uonowold 1 3unaye
v66'S v6 0.5'16 £68'7C LET'S TE9'L 8LT'C Snoaue([asIy
099°22S 798'TLT 9ET'S9ET $90's8S OvE'Z8E T€6261 [{3%:741 921AJBS 4O Bseyaung
187474 6CT 1T'T S8E 8TE 0T 56 saxe]
889°00T 7S0'sy £V0'9LS TI0'vYT TS9'9ET " 008y TE9'vY Ajigen g Ayjensep
$90'99 (80T ETY'6EE TLE'89 £€0'S9 TLL'TC SYE'DT LETHTg)
65'STT 8/9°LS STI'9T6 1S8TYT T€008T TL0'SL 06T'0S sa)jddns 1 sjeualey
60v'ST 80501 T9E'TST 69L'0v €92°91 86¥'CT 9t6's saqny 7@ sauL
T16'8SE 86v°90T 898'ETY'T 60,°08€ 969°T0€ TT99TT ~ IET'T6 1an4
S90°€61 96£'8S 929200T LO6'TST ‘¥Z9'0€T 696'€8 016'sS ) LERIIVETS
0TS‘0SL'E ZLT'OET'T €v8‘086'9T EP9‘TIEY EEB'E06'E L8T'STE'T ELL'60T'T Joqeq |e3o
S8E'EL8 170'92C 780150V S8T'LT0T 0v9'906 0LT'SLT €E0'9ET sa8ull4 13y - Jogeq
€1L'92S (9T'VLT €11°099°C LT5'86S YTr'ors 605661 SE0Z8T 8JueInsu| yyeay - Joge7
185veT SLS'9E 705709 ETY'09T OEY'EVT 1626V 09€'€E 3AlBASIUIWPY - Joge]
€S9'8EY T8T'6ET 668'S68'T TvL'v0S 00T'Sty - TbO'SST L60°6TT Jdueudjule - Joge]
6TSTYT 25992 8C6'TTO'T 169'0L2 8SE‘T6T 0€T'e8 - 0T6'0L uvoddns suonesadQ - Joge]
069'vvS‘T VLY'LLY. 6TE09L'9 980°008T 788'695'T 9v6'CSS LEE'89Y siojesadp - Joge
Jogeq
sasuadxy
0E0°Z69'T 158828 TEZ'6S6'Y 129'562'T vIv'660'T L5590V 09€'9bE 3nuanay (ejoL
TL'L68 TvT'06¢ 908'0T8'C 9/0'€EL S89°L€9 sLz'vee 879912 anuanay Jayio
68C'v6L 0T9'8€ET STY'8PIT SvS'T79S 6CLT9% 78781 TEL'STT . anuanay Jaduassed
anuanay
jenpy |leny 123png 193png jenjay 13dpng |enpy
aiA ald lenuuy alA did
0Z0T 4e3, |edsYy TZ0T 4ea, |easy

070z ‘O€ J2quisydas Suipug poliad ay3 404
pauiqwo) - JuaWwalels awodu|
lisuel) ealy |ejide)



T . Wd 0E:ZT 0Z0Z/€Z/0T paiund

VEE 09999 - - - & = uasayig
6TZ'96T'E 9V0‘ETO'T ETT'96T'9T TZI'SET'Y - TOT'0L9'E TET'9ST'T $L9°TS0’T . Apisgns [ejoL
£88T0L 108'81T GES'9EER SPS'S98'E 696'6LE'E 6€2°99T‘T SZETV6 Apisqns |esapay
6950Z2°C L9S'E0L €SL'VIL9 - = = = . Apisgns a1e35
€9L°7LT 8(9°06 SZ8'v60'T 9£9'69T ZET'06T 26868 6VEOTT Apisgns jeao
- : Apisqns
(588°S6TE) (98€'9v6) (ETT'961°9T) (tzz'seT’y)  (T0T'0L9°F) (TET'952'T)  (v£9'T50°T) (W2yaq) sniding ’
SLT'066'E 9EL'TOZ'T TvS'SST'8T €S6'TL9'Y TYE'SET'Y 6VE‘OEV'T 6/9°T81'T sasuadx3 [eyoL
8ET'T 324 00t's SLZT 8€T'T [¥4% 514 s|ejuay g sasea
£9%'9 ST6'E 820'6 952°C 24 [4-74 = 15313y
6T0°E - 000'sS 6YL'ET 1818 €8Sy ET6°E uonouwold '3 unaxiew
S0T'y (LES) TS0L9 Y9L'9T T€9'y 885'S 9v0'C Snoaue|sIN
€0T09 98Z'st 966°S6€E €v0'96 OET'E9 868°LE 8EV'9T B2IAJ3S JO aseydind
& » - - - = = saxel
608'S6 209'0E SZ8'Z6E S0Z'86 9196 SELTE - ¥TS0E Anpqen i Ayense)
00Y'sy 6T'vT STL'SET EEQ'OY [4:14%4 0€S'ST STB'ET sanInn
0z8'6LT 00Z‘ZS 157477 ¥9E°L0T 9€L'TST LL8'E9 T09'TY ' sa||ddns g s|eusienw
(4T 44 T9€E'L 19L'TCT ETVZE €9£'9T 068'6 9v6'S sagny g sadi)
186T6T SOE'v8 899'6LT'T 9Z0'VIE 648'TST £18'S6 099'9L [EUF]
80V'TLT ov sy v98°zL8 LTZ'8TT 9S€'66T 6EL'TL ¥ST'9p LERITVEIN
L9S'LOT'E 98b'VEE TBZ'9ET'VT 800'S29'E 9ZE'00E‘E 615060°T 8ST'VE6 Jogeq jejoL
TvT'8tTL T8L'V8T 6LT'98€'E 869°LS8 €EL'SSL 162'62Z vZL'T6T - sa3uli4 Jay30 - Joge ’
Y6000 9L0°TET 9SB'€T0T L9E'SSY 9z1'8EY 68L'TST 015'SKT Jdueinsu| yijeaH - 10ge
€82'70T 9E00E 796°€6Y TLB'DET LBLLTT © 6STOV 96€'LT 3nljelisiulWpy - Joge]
£9T'09€ S6VVTT EZT'9Y9'T LST'9EY 09Z'6LE 6EB'EET €71'66 3dueuajuie - Joge
S88'LLT 60995 T19'9%L T18°L6T 6SL°86T 0009 T0T'8Y Hoddng suonjesadp - Joqe
€S0'BVE'T 68v'9TY 0SE'6EB'S €0T'LYST T99'0TP'T wi'viy €0E'TZY siojesado - Joge)
Jogel
sasuadx3
06E'V6L 6YE'SST 8Zv'650C TEL'9ES TvZ'S9Y 8IZ'VLT SO00‘0ET anuaAly |ejol
0z1'Ls 959'vE 200‘0vT 60°LE YSp'SE T8ETT 09801 anuaasy JaYIo
697'LEL 69022 9Zy'616T 0r9'66Y L8L'6TY 9£8°79T SYT'6TT saled Ja8uasseq
INUIAIY
jenpy |en3dv 398png 328png lenyoy jodpng |enjay
aiA qaid |enuuy aia ald
070T 1e3) |easiy TZ0T ded jedsid

0Z0Z ‘0€ 43quiaydas Suipu3 pouad ay3 104
31N0Y paxiy - AJewWNG JU3WIIELS BWIOIU|
lisues) easy jeyide)



T . Wd TE:ZT 0Z0Z/€Z/0T paiuiid

B = - . . = 3 ERIEYEN]
v89°L0Y 6VL0ET 29T'69L°T 982’589 89v'E9Y 8S6°LTT 786'STT Apisqns [eioL

8920 6V, 0ET 79T'69L'C 98¢'S89 B9V'ESY 8S6°LTT 786'STT Apisans |esapay
- — = = - - - Apisqns aie1s
< g - - = E - Apisqns |e207

Apisqns
(v89°20V) (6vL°0€T) (z91'69L°2) (982'sg9)  (89v'E9r) (8s6'412)  (286'STT) (3Pyaq) sniding
SCE'SOE‘T TSZ'voY 596'899°S SLT'VYY'T  ZTY9'L60°'T L62'05Y LEE'TEE | sasuadx3 |ejoL
- - - - - - - S|ejuay 13 sasea
8.9 f4874 L6 374 £ 18 - 153431Y|
68L'T TE9 8ISV 621’9 909 T EV0T [4°14 snoaue(|aJsIN
LSS'L9Y LLS'9PT OvT'696'T 120'68% 0TZ'6TE €€0'SST ¥S6'T0T . 92136 JO Iseydind
18744 6T TIY'T S8¢ :143 ) 0zt S6. saxe]
6L8'vY 0St'vT 8TZ'E8T L08'St SEO'VY 692°'ST LOTVT Aljigen g Ayjense)
¥99°0C 95S‘9 869'€0T 6EL'TT TLS'0C we'e 6159 san
6€9'GE 8LY'S ¥88'TET L8Y'SE 962'LT S6T'TT 6858 sa)|ddns 13 sjeualeny
9PT'E 9PT'E 009°0€ 95€'g - 809C - saqnL g saJiL
TE6'S9 €61CC - 00T'vhe £€89'99 81805 608°0¢ TLY'ST [ond
LS9TT €668 T9L'VET 069'€E 89Z'TE 0€T'TT SSL'6 LERITVENS
Ev6'Zr9 S89S6T 29S'vv8T S€9'9EL LOS'€09 899vT2 ST9'SLT Joqgeq eyoL
PYTSST ovT'ty €08'799 L8¥'69T LO6°0ST 6.8'St 60E'EY s93ull4 J3Y30 - Joge))
69L'STT T6T'TY LST'9€9 09T'EpT 86¢'80T 0Lty STS'9E dduelnsu| yijeaH - JogeT
89Tz 6€S'9 0vS'L0T TvS'62 EV9'ST el ¥96'S anljelisiullpy - Joge
06¥'8L L89vT 9.9'6YC ¥85'89 0v8's9 20z'Te vL6'6T ddueuIUIRW - JOge]
vE9'Y9 ¥%0°0T LTE'S9T 088CL 865'E6 0€S‘2T 60822 Hoddns suonesadp - Joqe
LE9'96T ¥86'09 696'026 €86'7SC TCC'65T S02'8L YEQ'LY sl0jesadQ - JoqgeT
logeq
sasuadx3y
0v9°L68 TOS'ELZ €08°668'C 68885L ELT'VEY 6EETEL SSE‘9TZ anuanay |eloy
TZ9'0v8 S85'SST $080£9°C ¥86'S69 TET'T09 €68°2TC 89.'S0T anuanay Jaylo
6T0LS LI6'LT 666'82¢ 50679 EV6'TE 9vy'6T £85°0T saJed Jaduassey
INUIAIY
lenldy |endy 198png 198png |enpy 193png jenyy
am - ald |lenuuy alA ald
0207 4e34 |5ty 120T 4e34 |51y

0202 ‘0€ Jaquiaydas Buipu3 pouad ay3 Jo4
lisuesjeled - AJewwng JUSWALLLS WO0dU|
lisuel] ealy jende)



Printed 10/23/2020 12:30 PM

Capital Area Transit
Balance Sheet - Summary
As of September 3(_), 2020

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Investments
Accounts Receivable
Capital Grants Receivable
Op. Assist. & Planning Grants Receivable
Inventory
Prepaids
Total Current Assets

~ Capital Assets

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation
Net Capital Assets

Other Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages & Payroll-Related Accruals
Payroll Withholdings - Taxes
Short-Term Debt & Accrued Interest.
Accrued Expenses
Advances for Working Capital
Deferred Operating & Capital Grants
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position

Total Liab, Total Def Inflow & Net Position

2021 2020
4,055,771 411,511
15,258 15,061
700,148 614,247
3,241,732 5,094,075
408,070 396,092
467,307 462,666
8,888,285 6,993,652
56,388,723 60,527,658
(33,376,380) (34,602,147)
23,012,343 25,925,511
75,915 75,915
31,976,543 32,995,078
330,293 3,962,714
637,772 594,690
10,807 9,079
0 2,772,624
601,440 510,347
662,402 676,947
6,746,215  (1,455,009)
8,988,929 7,071,392
339,687 363,384
9,328,615 7,434,775
22,647,928 25,560,302
31,976,543 32,995,078




FFY 2020 Proposed Program of Projects
Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Authority — Capital Area Transit
Public Notice

Proposed Program of Projects

Capital Area Transit in fulfillment of the requirements to receive financial assistance from the Federal Transit Administration
has developed a special Program of Projects identifying those projects and activities for which assistance will be sought.

FFY 2020 Section 5307 Requests

Total Federal Non-Federal (Match)

Capital Cost of Contracting $ 750,000 $ 600,000 $ 150,000

Preventative Maintenance $3.875,000 $ 3,100,000 $ 775,000
Non Fixed Route ADA

Paratransit Service $ 645,385 $ 516,307 $ 129,078

Safety & Security $ 68,750 $ 55,000 $ 13,750

Capital Lease on Tires $ 106,250 $ 85,000 $ 21,250

Capital $ 1,008,463 $ 806,770 $ 201,693

Total 5307 $6.453.848 $5.163.077 $1.290.771

FFY 2020 Bus and Bus Facilities Section 5339 Program Requests

Total Federal Non-Federal (Match)

Bus & Bus Facilities Capital ’ $ 794,631 $ 635,705 $ 158,926

Total 5339 $ 794.631 . $ 635.705 $ 158.926

FFY 2020 Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) Program Requests

' ‘ Total Federal Non-Federal (Match)

CMAQ Capital $3,093.464 $2,474,771 $ 618,693

Total CMAQ $3.093.464 $2.474.771 § 618.693

The total proposed program of project cost is $10,341,943. Projects are funded at an eighty percent (80%) federal share. The
FTA share for the total program of projects is $8,273,553. The remaining funds will be provided by PennDOT, the counties of
Cumberland and Dauphin, the City of Harrisburg, and social service contracts with state, local or private social service
agencies or organizations.

This proposed program of projects is in conformance with the comprehensive land use and transportation planning in this area
and has been included in the Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP).

The proposed program of projects will constitute the final program if there are no changes.

Written comments on the Program of Projects should be addressed to Capital Area Transit, Attention Eric Maguire, Manager of
Grants, 901 N. Cameron Street, Harrisburg, PA, 17101, or by email at emaguire@cattransit.com and must be received by 4:00
pm October 28, 2020.

Capital Area Transit will hold a public Hearing on its Program of Projects on October 29, 2020, at 12:00 noon in the CAT
Board Room located on the 2™ floor at 901 N. Cameron Street, Harrisburg, PA, 17101.




RESOLUTION NO. 2028
ESTABLISHING BOARD MEETING CALENDAR FOR 2021

WHEREAS, the Board meeting calendar of the Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Aﬁthority
must be established and published annually;

WHEREAS, the Board committee calendar of the Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Authority
will be published along with the established Board meeting calendar to avoid any conflicts with existing laws
and requirements;

- WHEREAS, in any month a board meeting may be canceled, a management report along with
financial statements will be mailed to board members;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Cumberland-Dauphin-
Harrisburg Transit Authority that they shall meet according to the following calendar —all Board meetings
commencing at 12:00 p.m., except as otherwise noted, at the office of CAT, 901 N. Cameron St, Harrisburg:

January 28, 2021
February 25, 2021
March 25, 2021
April 29, 2021
May 27, 2021
June 24, 2021
July 29, 2021
August 26, 2021
September 30, 2021
October 28, 2021
November 18, 2021
December 16, 2021

CERTIFICATION OF OFFICERS
OF

CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY

I certify that the foregoing is a sound and true copy of a Resolution adopted at a legally convened
meeting of the Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Authority Board Members held on October 29,
2020.

attest:
Richard Kotz Eric Bugaile
Secretary Chairman




